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A village in the township of Warwick, 25 miles from Sarnia, 37 from
G London, and seven from Watford station, on the Great Western Rail-

' way. The post-office was established in 1835; the name of the first
post-master was Qscar Cleverly. The village contains four stores, two
hotels, a steam grist mill, three blacksmith shops, one waggon shop,
two shoe shops, one tailor shop, one harness maker, one physician, three
churches and a good school. Mails daily, received 11, a. m., and dis-

river patched 1.30. p. m. James M. Burns, post-master.,
W SCHOOL.
lack- Warwick school, No. 15, Warwick township, average attendance, 51 ;
“she number of boys attending school, 38; number of girls, 3b; aggregate .
yan]. attendance, 1,116 ; Alexander Fraser, teacher.
,,E,Istv UNITED TEMPERANCE BAND.
[orRGANIZED 1860,]
President, D. McCollom ; Secretary and Treasurer, Alex. Fraser.
e CHURCHES.
ﬁ," Episcopal Church, frame, built in 1845, seats 300, Rev. Joseph (.
" Gibson, minister,
ho - Wesleyan Methedist Church, built in 1861, of frame, seats 300, Thos.
Atkinson, minister.
hnd Roman Catholic Chureh, built of frame, in 1859, seats 300, Rev. J. ‘
Lynch, priest, officiates every month.
- ORANGE LODGE.
4 L. O. L., No. 516, meets at the village of Warwick on the Tuesday
-?R on or before the full moon in each month.
v OFFICERS FOR 1863,
W. Master, James Meneray. 2nd do, Henry Karr,
v l};pﬁ x:]so’r John Bartley. 3rd do, William Karr.
an Secretary, Edwin Smith, 4th d , John A, Ludman,
Treasurer, Robert Shannon, bth doj William Bailey,
, 1st com.,, John James But]ey.




